" CONGRESSMAN BILL GOODLING
1910 District, PA

4/17 J9.80

Respectfully referred to:

NRC

The attached communication is forwarded
to you for your review, consideration, and
comment.

I ask that you kindly return the enclosed
correspondence with your reply.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Sincerely,
B,
BILL GOODLING
Member of Congress

Please respond to:

Congressman Bill Goodling
1713 Longworth H.O.B.
Washington, D.C. 20515

contact: _Ms_Reccie Fooer
202 225 5836

g0 05280 318



R INTER-OFFICE

Subject ™I . Name Mr. Harold Donley
‘ Address

TO: Washington - Reggie Street 867 Cardiral Lane
FROM: York - Phyllis City Lewisberry gzjip 17339
DATE: 3/24/80 Telephone: home 938-4074
CHECK: office

r_:l Letter (attach) Social Security #

[3 Call date & time) 3/24/80 Service # and Rank

Veteran #

[-j Visit (date & time)

NATURE OF CONCERN

This man was very angry because he had been the rounds of the Governor's
office and the Lt. Governor's office (where he was referred), and could
not get an answer to his question: "Is ™I in a cold shutdown?"

At the public meetings held last week, he maintains that Mr. Abrams
of Washington staff NRC said that it is in a shutdown, but that

Mr. John Collins, NRC head of TMI, says it is not in a shutdown and
is a "Live Cannon." el

Anyway you can cget an answer for him?




